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Hilary Saunders

15 March 2017 18:21
Planning

Fwd: Hackness pavilion

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message

From: Beth Davies <b.davies@northvorkmoors.org.uk>

Date: 15/03/2017 17:46 (GMT+00:00)

To: Hilary Saunders <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Hackness pavilion

Dear Hilary

A\S

This revision represents a significant enhancement on the original scheme and | am therefore happy to
withdraw this team’s objection to the impact on the setting of the listed building.

Regards

Beth Davies

Building Conservation Officer

Please note my normal working days are Tuesday to Thursday

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley

York

Y062 5BP

01439 772 700
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